RFQ 560-79327-912

Experimental and Mathematical Physics Consultation Services

Responses to questions submitted for the above solicitation.

Can the specified tools be accessed by the contractor?

A: 


1. MCNP is General Monte Carlo N-Particle Transport Code  http://laws.lanl.gov/x5/MCNP/index.html
2. MCNPX is next generation code for MCNP http://mcnpx.lanl.gov/buttonlist.html
3. The novice code uses Monte Carlo methods and/or approximate kernels to perform particle transport and shielding calculations. The model can be run interactively or in batch mode. http://see.msfc.nasa.gov/see/ire/model_novice.html#point


What is the duration period for the work?


A:

1 year



What are the total expected hours for the work?


A:
2000



Where is the work going to be performed?


A:
Goddard Space Flight Center, Greenbelt, MD



Can some or all of the work be performed remotely? 

A:
NO



Is the work to be performed during normal working times i.e. M-F from 9-5?


A:

YES




Will weekend or overtime be necessary?


A:
NO



Will it be necessary for the contractor to provide any resources ie. laptop or special software?


A:

YES, use and installation of above software as related to low energy transport (<10eV) of space radiation environment through spacecraft materials.  Also, expertise and experience in the application of these codes for assessing performance of extremely low noise (<4electrons) imagers, as well as other devices. 



What computer platform(s) will the modeling be performed on?


A:

Windows, Unix, Linux




Is the work currently being performed? 

A:

YES.

How should the quote be given in a cost per hour or as total based on the hours expected for support?

BOTH. 

Quote should include labor categories with hours and rates; labor overhead; material & material overhead; other direct costs (ODC’s); general and administrative rates.

Since the award will be based upon the overall best value to the Government, vendor shall supply information for evaluation purposes on technical merit/experience, and past performance as stated in the RFQS.

If quote has already been submitted to this solicitation either send e-mail to: Lou.Etta.M.Milstead.1@gsfc.nasa.gov
acknowledging this modification or submit revised online quote. 

